CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

September 26, 2019

TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Paul A. Dyster

SUBJECT: LETTER OF AWARD for New Sidewalk, Fencing & Landscaping at
Brightfields Park at Beech Avenue

The following was the result of bids received on September 18, 2019, for the above
referenced project.

CONTRACTOR BASE BID
Wayside Nursery, Inc. $159,639.00
8962 Porter Road

Niagara Falls, NY 14304

It is the recommendation of the undersigned that this project be awarded to the sole
responsible bidder Wayside Nursery, Inc. for Phase | of the work listed, in as amount not to
exceed $159,639.00. Funding from the City’s Tribal Revenue Reserves has previously been
earmarked for this project.

Will the Council vote to approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a contract in a form
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?
Respectfully submitted,
Mayor Paul A. Dyster

Nicholas Melson, City Administrator

John Gerlach P.E., City Engineer

Funding Approval:

Daniel Morello, City Controller
Council Meeting: September 30, 2019

Kennedy Scott Tompkins Voccio Touma




